Avon Public Library BOD Meeting BOD Room, Avon Public Library Date: April 20, 2021

Item	Summary					Disposition
Call to order	Carin Salonia called the meeting to order at 7 pm.					Quorum = 6
	Attendee	Role	Voting	Present	Absent	# 11 voting
	Carin Salonia	BOD President	Y	Y		present
	Nicole Nunziata	BOD Vice President	Y	Y		
	Fred Lin	BOD Treasurer	Y	Y		
	Betsy Bougere	BOD Secretary	Y	Y		
	Amee Mody	BOD Member	Y	Y		
	Beth Dance	BOD Member	Y	Y		
	Dave Howe	BOD Member	Y	Y		
	Deborah Sacks	BOD Member	N	Y		
	Donna Gianini	BOD Member	Y	Y		
	Jennifer Shufro	BOD Member	Y	Y		
	Peter Anderson	BOD Member	Y	Y		
	Stephanie Guralnick	BOD Member	N	Y		
	Joan Reiskin	Friends of the Library	Y	Y		
	Anne McNeely	Potential BOD Member	N	Y		
	Jessica Noble	Technology & Technical	N	Y		
		Services Manager				
	Glenn Grube	Library Director	N	Y		
	LeonaMae Page	Clerk	N	Y		
	ŭ	Review and Approva	als		1	
Review and Adoption of Agenda	Jennifer Shufro moved to adopt the agenda with one change, deferral of the vote on the Bulletin Boards, Display Cases and Gallery Policy, now renamed the Exhibit Spaces Use Policy. Donna Gianini seconded. (Approved)					
Review & Approval of March Meeting Minutes	Peter Anderson moved to	approve the March minutes. A	Amee Mody s	econded. (Ap	proved)	# 11 Yes
Introduction and welcome of guests – Glenn	Glenn Grube commented that ongoing electronic Board participation may continue, however, to comply with FOI after May 20, we will likely need a physical presence in a place open to the public. Glenn Grube introduced and welcomed Jessica Noble, Technology & Technical Services Manager, and Anne McNeely, potential BOD member, joining the meeting for the second time.					
Review and Approval o Treasurer's Report	 f The overall financial condition of the Library remains healthy. Highlights of the detailed Board budget for March include: Income for the month of March was \$509. YTD actuals \$92,312 vs. YTD budgeted income of \$76,778. Gifts were received and appreciated. Those who work for corporations are 					# 11 Yes
	 encouraged to a Expenses for the expenses of \$80 Technology expension 	sk employers if they match dor month of March were \$6,984.	hations. YTD actuals S we annual serv	\$62,689 vs YT	D budgeted	

	 Gifts expenses included the balance of disaster plan consulting work and the resulting kit; and half the cost of printing & mailing of the Friends Spring newsletter. Avon's borrowIT grant award (previously named "Connecticard") is \$15,813 more than double from the average of the previous several years. Avon's early start of curbside pickup and steady schedule of open hours definitely attracted residents of surrounding Farmington Valley towns and Avon was a net-lender by 11,821 loans this year. Current investments will be held until maturity. Further investments will be considered once interest rates improve. David Howe moved to accept the Treasurer's report. Beth Dance seconded. (Approved.) 	
Librarian's Bonort		No Vote
Librarian's Report	New Business	
Friends of the Library Report	The Friends will be supporting a virtual magic class and a virtual Tanglewood Marionette performance in August as well as three DJ dance parties on the lawn in June & July. The Friends remain undecided regarding the Author Luncheon. It is tentatively scheduled for October 22. An audience of 175 would be the minimum needed to cover expenses so they need to wait and see what will be possible. The membership numbers reported before were a little high. The current accurate total membership is 475.	No Vote
Technology Plan –	Jessica Noble presented on "Reinventing the Tech Plan." Our tech plan is an internal tool for	No Vote
Jessica Noble	making decisions and setting priorities for technology projects. Previously, technology plans	

	were 3-year somewhat static documents. The reinvented plan separates day-to-day actions from the ideas and structure that define it. The plan has four main guideposts that will remain valid while projects can be adjusted as required. The goal is to support the complex and diverse needs of the Library organization and community with technology that is simple, flexible, and reliable.	
Staff Guest – Jessica Noble, Technology & Technical Services Manager	Jessica Noble has been a librarian for 11 years and at Avon Library for 7 years. The Technology Plan presentation captures the technology side of Jessica's responsibilities. She also manages Technical Services, tending to the full life cycle of the Library's holdings from ordering and cataloging, to repairing and discarding, and every step in between. Other projects include the website, the White Room, 3D Printing, and IGNITE, a technology program for all teens but specifically geared towards teens who identify as girls. Before Jessica was a librarian, she was in theater as a set designer and artisan. In her free time, she sews, knits, dances, and serves as a board member for Hartford Underground, a vintage swing dancing group.	No Vote
Review and approval of the Bulletin Board, Display Cases, and Gallery Policy	The Bulletin Board, Display Cases, and Gallery Policy have been combined into a single policy named the Exhibit Space Policy. Betsy Bougere invited feedback and questions as a next step.	No Vote - Tabled
Proposed expenditure of Capital Campaign funds	Glenn Grube spoke of the wood salvaged from the three mature maples removed to accommodate the HVAC project. The wood can be milled for \$2K to be created into unique furniture for the Library by Ted Esselstyn whose murals can be seen in the children's room and furniture can be seen on his website which says he creates "furniture from the urban forest" <u>https://www.city-bench.com/</u> . Jennifer Shufro made a motion to approve the \$2K expenditure to mill all three trees. Dave Howe seconded. (Approved.)	# 11 Yes
	Old Business	
Board Member Remarks	Several members expressed high praise for the quality, depth, and breadth of the Tech Plan. Dave Howe asked that everyone mute when not speaking to improve the sound quality for all.	No Vote
Adjournment	Nicole Nunziata moved to adjourn. Amee Mody seconded. (Approved) The meeting adjourned at 8:41 pm.	# 11 Yes

Respectfully submitted, Betsy Bougere, Secretary